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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To: CMAP Board  

 

Date: December 3, 2008 

 

From: Dolores Dowdle  

 Deputy Executive Director Finance and Administration 

 

Re: Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2008 

 

 

In June 2007 the Board of Directors approved a three-year contract (with two one-year options) 

with Virchow Krause & company (VK) to conduct the annual financial audit.  The financial 

statements for fiscal year (FY) 2008 have been completed and are enclosed.  The report issued by 

VK is an unqualified opinion of the financial statements.  The report reflects the first year of 

CMAP financial operation.  The FY 2007 financial statements were issued to NIPC. 

 

Following are the financial highlights of the annual statement: 

 

• During FY 2008, the net assets increased from $291,000 to $1,226,000. 

 

• The statement reflects a reduction of the accounts payable, from $2,190,301 to 

$1,089,474.  The higher amount of accounts payable in 2007 was a result of 

withholding of funds by IDOT. 

 

• In FY 2007 the expenditures did not include the full cost for CATS.  The FY 

2008 expenditures increased by $3,632,640, which reflected the full year of 

operation of CMAP. 

 

The Internal Control Report reflects new financial procedures and policies, which have been 

implemented since January 1, 2008.  The report also identified issues with the accounting 

system and appropriate separation of duties.  The installation of the new financial system this 

year will address these issues and will also provide an opportunity to appropriately reassign 

duties. 

 

At the Board meeting, representatives from VK will present their findings for consideration by 

the Board. 
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Enclosure:   

(1) Annual Financial Report 

(2) Management Letter 
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